

EDUCATION



University of South Africa BASc: Accounting and Finance (2015 - 2017)

SKILLS

Business Development

Rusiness Strategy

Strategic Analysis

Research and Analytics

CONTACT ME

- 061 491 8604
- www.wearyourbrand.co.za
- info@wearyourbrand.co.za

Phumelela MAPHANGA

CFO | BASc Accounting & Finance

SUMMARY

Phumelela is a visionary business developer and a strategic financial leader with over 5 years of corporate experience. Phumelela is an effective communicator and motivator who leverages the strengths of his teammates to achieve organizational goals. He is a relentless optimist who believes there is no failure, only feedback, and a lifelong learner who attends and speaks at leadership conferences to network and inspire others.

WORK EXPERIENCE

WEAR YOUR BRAND FOUNDATION

Chief Financial Officer

(2023 - Present)

As the Chief Financial Officer at Wear Your Brand Foundation, he oversees all aspects of business formation, operation, finance, and management, and contributes to the organisation's mission of empowering young entrepreneurs.

STHOMBE DEVELOPMENTS

Founder

(2022 - Present)

Sthombe Developments prides itself in providing innovative solutions for business development.

BRAND VAN NIEKERK & CO INC

Accountant

(2018 - 2022)

As an Accountant at Brand van Niekerk he managed financial transactions, analyzed statements, and maintained accurate records. He ensured compliance with regulatory standards, collaborated with teams to optimize financial processes, and provided valuable insights for informed decision-making.